Montour Falls Memorial Library ® Board Meeting Agenda

Thursday, February 19, 2026 at 4pm
*Requires board vote

Approval of Minutes
Public Expression
Treasurer’s Report

(6]
(6]

Bookkeeper*
External Audit with CPA

President’s Report

(6]
(6]
(6]
(6]
(6]

o

New Trustees

Group photo

Volunteer Hours

Trustee Handbook

Revisions to Closed Holidays and Paid Holidays Policies*
Executive Session — Personnel*

Committee Reports
Building & Grounds Committee

o O O O

o

Finance/Executive Committee
Fundraising/Grants/Community Relations Committee
Historical Records & Artifacts Committee

Personnel/ Nominating/Policies Committee

Job Description Drafts*

Director’s Reports

O

© © 0 0 O O

Staff Reports - NYLA

Grants

Annual Report Update

Strategic Plan, Community Report
Advocacy Day & Season

Spring — Fall Hours™*

Research Requests

Adjournment



Montour Falls Memorial Library ¢ Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, November 19th at 4:30pm
*Requires board vote

Trustees Present: Bruce Boughton, Noah Bump, Jen Lyn Fisher, Katherine Herleman, Amanda

Wiley

Trustees Absent: None

Others Present: Jessica Westlake

Meeting called to order 4:32p

e Approval of Minutes: Jen motioned to approve the minutes from October. Noah
seconded. All approved.
e Public Expression

None.

e Treasurer’s Report: Noah motioned to approve the Treasurer’s Report. Jen seconded. All
approved.

@)
©)

Normal activity for the month.

Personnel Wages*: Bruce motioned to begin the Executive Session. Katherine
seconded. All approved starting executive session at 4:50p.

Board discussed personnel wages and fitting within the tax cap resolution.
Bruce motioned to end executive session. Noah seconded. All approved ending
executive session at 5:00p.

Voting on option C 3% across the board, with 10-15 hours advertised for YC
position at $18.50 per hour. Bruce motioned to approve. Noah seconded. All
approved.

e President’s Report

o

o

Volunteer Hours: Jen will send email for the Board to respond to with their volunteer
hours.
Trustee Handbook: Assignments will be given for chapters for pages to review and to
be discussed at meeting.
Confirm 2026 Board Meeting Dates*: Move to 3™ Thursday of month at 4pm.
Bruce motioned to approved. Noah seconded. All approved.
Additions to Holiday Closures and Paid/Unpaid*: The Board discussed the
possibility of closing the library for following holidays, as library attendance is
lower these weekends.
Possible pushback on closures was discussed. Board agreed to table vote when
they’ve had a chance to review policies, look at other holidays, and consider what
is paid/unpaid.

= Saturday, April 4", 2026 — Easter Weekend

= May 23, 2026 — Memorial Day Weekend

= Saturday September 5%, 2026 — Labor Day Weekend

e Committee Reports
Building & Grounds Committee. Did not meet

o

o O O

Finance/Executive Committee. Did not meet

Fundraising/Grants/Community Relations Committee. Did not meet

Historical Records & Artifacts Committee. Did not meet

Personnel/Nominating/Policies Committee. Did not meet, but have been discussing



budgeting and wages over email week of 11/17.

e Director’s Report

o

Cornell Elves Program: Jess has received information on the child and their wish list.
Board members will provide Jess their monetary donations and then she’ll shop
after Thanksgiving. $S25 each. This amount nearly overs the minimum requests and
Jess recommends considering more in the future to guarantee everything on the
recipient’s list.
NYLA Session Attendance: Pre-conference-Building Project Bootcamp; Essential
Skills for Trustees; Program with Rizz — Engaging with Teens; How to Empower
Teens Through Internship; Strengthening Community Connection: Friends
Groups in Library Advocacy
Upcoming closures: 26™-29t Thanksgiving. STLS Gather & Grow December 5.
December 24%-27% Christmas. New Year’s Eve and Day
VolP and computer upgrades: Just need to sign, scan, and email service
agreements.
Staff Reports

=  Amy applied for and was awarded 2026 Infinite Sums Rural & Small

Libraries Cohort Grant

= Lisa attended first NYLA.

= Casey continues D&D program.
Volunteer Appreciation: Jess explained that this is usually done in December, but the
library calendar is full. The Board discussed whether this is something trustees can
oversee with assistance from staff, or future Friends of the Library. Volunteer
appreciation week is April 19™-25t™, and was discussed as a possible date. Jess has
meeting next week with people who want to do a fundraiser for the library.
Amazon Business Prime Account: Jess received a demo on Monday. It is offered
through NYS Library System and would be paid by invoice. Discounts available for
certain purchases. For the collection, the library would only use it for titles they can’t
find through current vendor(s). Use as usual for office/cleaning/program supplies
Swan Morss Insurance & Henry Dunn Inc. Part of The Dunn Group — Ancillary
Benefits*: For staff over 30 hours, dental, vision, [etc.]. This would not be any
additional cost to library. Jess discussed that this could promote staff
longevity. Bruce motioned to allow Jess to move forward. Noah seconded. All
approved.
Grants
o American Library Association (ALA): No updates.

Foundation for Southern Tier Libraries: No updates.
Anagnost/Summer Learning Program: No updates.
Construction Aid (Halco): No updates.

o O O O

Infinite Sums Rural & Small Libraries (New!): Amy applied for $10,000 dollars
and was awarded. Will cover all expenses for two conferences and three
programs.

o Sustainable Finger Lakes Neighborhood Mini-Grant Program for Keuka &
Seneca Watersheds (Rain Garden): Applied.

The Board discussed posting Amazon Wishlist (or Walmart registry) and sharing

with the community. This would possibly include items like sensory toys
and small furniture for kids’ room.

The Board discussed advocating for more Board members, and what

backgrounds would be of value, such as an attorney or paralegal.



The Board to appointed Bruce the Treasurer for another term. Jen motioned to
approve. Bruce seconded. All approved.

No other terms are up at this time.

e Bruce motioned to adjourn. Noah seconded. All approved. Adjournment 5:29p



Montour Falls Memorial Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L

January 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
Revenue
4000 Tax Money 214,871.00 214,871.00
4100 Fundraising
4101 Book Sales 1,500.00 1,500.00
4102 Donations - General 3,000.00 3,000.00
4104 Fundraising Other 1,529.00 10,000.00 8,471.00
Total 4100 Fundraising 1,529.00 14,500.00 12,971.00
4206 2026 Infinite Sums Grant 10,000.00 -10,000.00
4300 STLS Service Aid 1,550.00 1,550.00
4500 Interest 290.19 0.00 -290.19
Total Revenue $11,819.19 $230,921.00 $219,101.81
GROSS PROFIT $11,819.19 $230,921.00 $219,101.81
Expenditures
5000 Payroll Exp - General
5010 Library Director - Gener 4,080.00 54,641.00 50,561.00
5030 Library Assistant - Gen 5,035.88 106,512.00 101,476.12
Total 5000 Payroll Exp - General 9,115.88 161,153.00 1562,037.12
5200 Payroll Taxes
5210 Payroll Taxes General 12,750.00 12,750.00
5211 Social Security - Genera 565.17 -565.17
5212 Medicare General 132.20 -132.20
5213 NYS Unemployment Tax - General 184.59 -184.59
5214 NYS Re-employment Tax - General 6.84 -6.84
Total 5210 Payroll Taxes General 888.80 12,750.00 11,861.20
Total 5200 Payroll Taxes 888.80 12,750.00 11,861.20
6000 Employee Expense 878.00 5,140.00 4,262.00
6100 Collections 9,216.00 9,216.00
6110 Print Material General 1,572.01 0.00 -1,572.01
Total 6100 Collections 1,572.01 9,216.00 7,643.99
6200 Operations & Maint.
6210 Repairs/Facility Improve 17.00 1,000.00 983.00
6220 Utilities 561.82 6,000.00 5,438.18
6230 Insurance -General 2,100.00 2,100.00
6240 Other 500.00 500.00
Total 6200 Operations & Maint. 578.82 9,600.00 9,021.18
6300 Office Supplies 85.96 2,500.00 2,414.04
6300.03 Other 35.61 -35.61
Total 6300 Office Supplies 121.57 2,500.00 2,378.43
6325 Cleaning
6325.01 Labor 4,080.00 4,080.00
6325.02 Supplies 300.00 300.00



Montour Falls Memorial Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L

January 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
Total 6325 Cleaning 4,380.00 4,380.00
6400 Telecom/Internet/Phone 56.16 2,000.00 1,943.84
6500 Postage/Shipping 500.00 500.00
6600 Accounting Fees
6601 Bookeeper 225.00 5,000.00 4,775.00
6603 Financial Review 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total 6600 Accounting Fees 225.00 7,000.00 6,775.00
6700 Equipment 349.99 1,500.00 1,150.01
6755 ALA - 2025 Grant Expenditures
6755.01 Programs 278.16 -278.16
Total 6755 ALA - 2025 Grant Expenditures 278.16 -278.16
6800 Technology/Software 120.72 2,582.00 2,461.28
6801 ARC Tech Upgrades 3,000.00 3,000.00
6850 Grants Out
6850.14 Sustainable Finger Lakes 275.00 -275.00
Total 6850 Grants Out 275.00 -275.00
6900 Program Expenses 3,000.00 3,000.00
7000 Continuing Edu. 2,000.00 2,000.00
7100 Publicity/Advertising 600.00 600.00
7200 Dues & Subscriptions 95.61 1,500.00 1,404.39
7300 STLS ISL Cost Shares 4,000.00 4,000.00
Total Expenditures $14,555.72 $232,421.00 $217,865.28
NET OPERATING REVENUE $-2,736.53 $-1,500.00 $1,236.53
NET REVENUE $-2,736.53 $-1,500.00 $1,236.53




Montour Falls Memorial Library

Statement of Financial Position Comparison
As of January 31, 2026

TOTAL
AS OF JAN 31, 2026 AS OF JAN 31, 2025 (PY) CHANGE
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash
1001 General Library Checking 15,831.57 893.81 14,937.76
1001.01 Capital Improvement Account 2,522.19 2,522.19 0.00
Total 1001 General Library Checking 18,353.76 3,416.00 14,937.76
1006 Petty Cash 83.00 100.00 -17.00
1007 CCTC Now Account 254,318.66 221,076.44 33,242.22
Total 1000 Cash 272,755.42 224,592.44 48,162.98
Total Bank Accounts $272,755.42 $224,592.44 $48,162.98
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable -377.74 0.00 -377.74
Total Accounts Receivable $-377.74 $0.00 $-377.74
Other Current Assets
QuickBooks Tax Holding Account 332.27 332.27
Total Other Current Assets $332.27 $0.00 $332.27
Total Current Assets $272,709.95 $224,592.44 $48,117.51
TOTAL ASSETS $272,709.95 $224,592.44 $48,117.51
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 2,135.07 342.50 1,792.57
Total Accounts Payable $2,135.07 $342.50 $1,792.57
Credit Cards
2010 CCTC - Credit Card 340.02 1,721.41 -1,381.39
Total Credit Cards $340.02 $1,721.41 $-1,381.39
Other Current Liabilities
2020 Mini Outreach Grant 900.00 900.00 0.00
2035 Restricted Grants
2035.07 Havana Art Series - 2022 22.14 22.14 0.00
2035.09 Capital Improvements 2,522.19 2,522.19 0.00



Montour Falls Memorial Library

Statement of Financial Position Comparison

As of January 31, 2026

TOTAL
AS OF JAN 31, 2026 AS OF JAN 31, 2025 (PY) CHANGE
Total 2035 Restricted Grants 2,544.33 2,544.33 0.00
2040 Payroll Liabilities 0.00 0.00
2040.01 Federal Withholding 0.00 38,814.10 -38,814.10
2040.02 Social Security 0.00 -42,648.33 42,648.33
2040.03 Medicare 0.00 2,949.06 -2,949.06
2040.05 NYS Unemployment Tax 0.00 192.07 -192.07
2040.06 NYS Re-Employment Tax 0.00 93.25 -93.25
Total 2040 Payroll Liabilities 0.00 -599.85 599.85
Total Other Current Liabilities $3,444.33 $2,844.48 $599.85
Total Current Liabilities $5,919.42 $4,908.39 $1,011.03
Total Liabilities $5,919.42 $4,908.39 $1,011.03
Equity
3001 Opening Balance Equity Account 213,267.20 213,267.20 0.00
3002 Retained Earnings 56,259.86 50,720.12 5,539.74
Net Revenue -2,736.53 -44,303.27 41,566.74
Total Equity $266,790.53 $219,684.05 $47,106.48
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $272,709.95 $224,592.44 $48,117.51




Director’s Report for January 2026 ¢ Montour Falls Memorial Library
Meeting: Thursday, February 19th, 2026, at 4pm

CIRCULATION JANUARY 2026 DECEMBER 2025
Digital Circ (STLS, OWLL, FLLS Libby:
eBooks, Audio, Magazines) 309 271
Physical Circ 720 503
TOTAL CIRC 1,029 774
DIGITAL RESOURCE USAGE
Kanopy 16 3
Mango 0 0
JobNow 0 0
OPERATIONS
Patrons/Library Visits 606 368
Visitors/Tourists 23 15
Computer Use 20 9
Printing 11 7
Meeting Space Non-Lib (sessions) 2 4
Wireless Use (unique) 73 58
New Cardholders 7 1
Total Volunteer Hours 22 11

Operations/Internal Projects/Facility

e Open Hours
Sunday/Monday: CLOSED
Tuesday, Thursday: 11am -5pm
Wednesday: CLOSED
Friday: 11am - 7pm (added 2 hours)
Saturday: 11am - 3pm
o Open 28 hours/week; minimum is 20
e Children’s Room light fixture, replacement door closer arm for the front door
e Shoveling/salting was not done; garbage was not picked up for 2 weeks until 2/16
e STLS Cost Share in the amount of $4,234.94 payment sent

0O O O O O

Current Grants

e American Library Association: Libraries Transforming Communities; Accessible
Small and Rural Communities ($10,000)

e Foundation for Southern Tier Libraries Grant: Sunset in the Stacks (Oct-Mar) $1,500

e Anagnost-Summer Learning Program report submitted

e NYS Construction Aid — Closing out




e 2026 Infinite Sums Rural & Small Libraries Cohort Grant ($10,000)
e Submitted Sustainable Finger Lakes Grant (Rain Garden, $600)

Upcoming Programs & Events

e Offsite HeadStart Storytime — Thursdays at 9am

e Evening Storytime — Wednesdays at 6pm

e Saturday Night Pride 2/28 at 6-8pm at MFL

e Introto Dungeons & Dragons —2/7 & 2/14 at 1:30pm

e Dungeons & Dragons Campaign —2/14 & 2/28 at 3-5pm

e ALA Movie Night and Pi Day -2/12, 3/12 at 6pm

e PiDay3/14

e Fantasy Book Club 2/24 at 6pm

e Art Workshops with Cynthia for 2026 are being scheduled; 4 this year down from 10

e Sunsetin the Stacks Fridays 2/6 & 2/13 at 5 - 7pm; Letters to Your Besties and
Magnetic Valentine Canvases

Staff Reports

e Amy’s Evening Storytimes are well-received; In-person outreach to HeadStart
continues weekly except for their closure due to illness; MyPlace requested
Storytimes; programming started for Infinite Sums Grant

o NYLA 2025
= Building Project Bootcamp (Part 1) : Assessing Your Library’s

Construction Needs and Establishing Costs

= Self-Advocating in the Library

= Celebrating The Fabric Arts Through Community

= Integrating Makerspace Technology for Library Business

= Beyond Cultural Competence: Actionable Advocacy for Inclusive
Library Services

= All Abilities Programming: Fun For All

=  Building Access for All

= Gone Clubbing: Pop-Culture Clubs at the Library

= A Good Librarian's Guide to Teens

= A Crafty Way to Support Sustainability

= Celebrating Diversity Through Children's Multilingual Story-Time

= Tabletop Games to Try Before You Buy!

» Very well-received “Blind Date with a Book.” Over $50 in 4 business
days and ~15 books got new homes. We put out more titles on 2/19
= NYLA
e Small Spaces, Big Opportunities



e Reorganizingto Increase Circulation

e Gone Clubbin’: Pop Culture Clubs at the Library

e Trauma-Informed Human Safety Training for Librarians

e Writing Winning Grant Proposals for Library Programming

e ManyHands: HRin Small Libraries

e Beyond Cultural Competence: Actionable Advocacy for
Inclusive Library Service

e AQCritical Time for Creating Critical Thinkers: Galvanizing
Future Library Advocates

e Difficult Topics, Difficult Times, Creative Programming

e Judged by the Covers: Organize, Advocate, and Overcome

e Tabletop Games to Try Before You Buy

Services & Resources

Computer Use; printing/copies $0.25 per side; scan to email is free; Tech support
and meeting space by appointment; Wi-Fi and Compost Drop Spot 24/7; Med
Project envelopes; COVID test kits; xylazine test kits; Battery Recycling Drop Spot
Library cardholders from STLS member libraries can utilize any of the 48 libraries in
Schuyler, Chemung, Yates, Alleghany, and Steuben Counties; Libby for free digital
content; STARCat to browse the entire STLS collection, place holds, renew, and
more; Kanopy, Mango Languages, JobNow, Peterson’s Test Prep, Ground News;
NOVELny for eResources to all New York residents including Legal Forms, Gale
databases, encyclopedias, collections and more

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Westlake ¢ February 19", 2026



2026 - 2028 DAC Approved Digital Library Contributions for Member Libraries - Southern Tier Library System

Equitable
Distribution Actual Digital *2025 Digital | **2026 Digital **%2027 Digital *%%%2028

2021 Digital 2024 Digital Percentage Circulation Library Library Library Digital Library

Circulation Circulation Increase (2021 vs. |Percentage Change| Contribution Contribution Increase Over | Contribution Increase Over | Contribution | Increase Over

(Overdrive) (Overdrive) |2024 Transactions) 2021 - 2024 Invoice Invoice 2025 Invoice 2026 Invoice 2027
Addison 1357 3,333 5% 146%| S 936 | S 983 | S 47 | s 1,003 | S 20| S 1,023 | S 20 |Notes:
Alfred 2734 4,664 1% 71%| S 2,364 (S 2,458 [ S 95 | S 2,507 [ S 49 | S 2,558 | S 50
Almond 517 947 4% 83%| S 723 | S 752 | S 29| S 767 | S 15| S 782 | S 15 |1. *Based on DAC approved (9/28/2022) fee per 2021 Digital Library
Andover 1379 1,998 3% 45%| S 681 | S 701 | S 20| S 716 | S 14 | S 730 | S 14 |Transaction, and 2% annual increases (2023 and 2024).
Angelica 1097 2,156 4% 97%| S 691 | S 719 | S 28| S 733 | S 14 | S 748 | S 15
Arkport 59 593 5% 905%]| $ 801|S 84 |S 4(s 86 |S 21S 87 1S 2
Atlanta 31 269 5% 768%| S 110 | $ 116 | $ 6(S 118 | S 21S 120 | S 2 [2. **3% increase from 2025 to 2026
Avoca 709 740 2% 4%| S 631 | S 644 | S 13 (S 657 | S 13 (S 670 | S 13
Bath 6093 8,844 3% 45%| S 5,907 | S 6,085 | S 177 | S 6,206 | S 122 | S 6,330 | $ 124
Belfast 1711 2,428 3% 42%| ¢ 1,168 | $ 1,203 | $ 359 1,227 | $ 24| ¢ 1,251 [ $ 25
Belmont 365 1,088 5% 198%| S 386 | S 405 | S 19 | S 413 | S 8|S 421 1S 8
Bolivar 903 1,492 4% 65%| S 966 | S 1,004 | S 39 |S 1,024 | S 20| S 1,045 | S 20 |3. *** 2% increase from 2026 to 2027
Branchport 2743 3,672 3% 34%| S 2,627 | S 2,706 | S 79| S 2,760 | S 54 | S 2,815 | S 55
Canaseraga 396 796 5% 101%| S 106 | S 111 | S 5($ 114 | S 2|S 116 | S 2
Canisteo 955 1,366 3% 43%| S 811 1S 836 | S 24 1S 853 | S 17 | S 870 | S 17
Chemung County (6 libraries) 52373 68870 3% 31%| S 33,828 | S 34,843 | S 1,015 | S 35,539 | $§ 697 | S 36,250 | $ 711 |4. **** 2% increase from 2027 to 2028
Cohocton 566 972 4% 72%| S 254 | S 264 | S 10| S 270 | S 58S 275 | S 5
Corning 36868 55,147 3% 50%]| S 32,595 | S 33,573 | $ 978 | S 34,245 | S 671 | S 34,929 | S 685 |5. STLS will pay $12,000 annually to cover Overdrive platform fees as
Cuba 5186 7,087 3% 37%| S 3,701 | S 3,812 | S 111 | S 3,888 | S 76 | S 3,966 | S 78 |part of this spending plan, contribute $5,000 annually to content from
Dundee 3502 3,295 1% 6%| s 3,635 | $ 3671 $ 36 (¢ 3,745 | $ 73| ¢ 3,820 | $ 75 |2026 - 2028, and coordinate Overdrive contracts and purchasing in
Fillmore 5210 6,441 3% 24%]| $ 2,579 | $ 2,656 | $ 77 | S 2,709 | $ 53 (S 2,764 | $ 54 |partnership with the STLS Digital Advisory Group and Selecting
Friendship 511 533 2% 4%| S 851|S 87 |S 21S 89 |S 21S 0 |S$ 2
Greenwood - RC 20 165 5% 725%| S 80 (S 84 (S 41 86 |S 2|Ss 87 |s 2 |6. STLS will work with the Directors Advisory Council in 2028 to review
Hammondsport 4808 6,938 3% 44%| S 3,095 | S 3,188 | S 93 (S 3,252 | S 64 | S 3,317 | $ 65 |the current Digital Library Contributions spending plan and develop a
Hector- RC 632 1,019 4% 61%| S 299 | S 311 | S 12| S 317 | S 6(S 323 | S 6 |new plan for 2029 - 2031.
Hornell 5268 7,197 3% 37%| S 4,434 | S 4,567 | S 133 [ S 4,658 | S 91 | S 4,751 | S 93
Howard 649 599 1% -8%| S 270 | S 273 | S 3(s 278 | S 5(s 284 | S 6
Jasper 565 1,158 5% 105%| $ 808 | S 848 | S 40 | S 865 | S 17 | S 883 |S 17
Little Genesee 138 437 5% 217%| $ 801|S 84 |S 4(s 86 |S 21S 87 1S 2
Middlesex 4 151 5% 3675%| $ 80 (S 84 (S 4SS 86 |S 2| 87 (s 2
Montour Falls 1279 2,250 4% 76%| S 578 | S 601 | S 23S 613 | S 12 ]S 625 | S 12
Odessa 907 1,124 3% 24%| S 520 S 535 | S 16| S 546 | S 11 1S 557 | S 11
Penn Yan 13071 19,017 3% 45%| S 9,724 | S 10,016 | S 292 | S 10,216 | S 200 | S 10,420 | S 204
Prattsburgh 486 679 3% 40%| S 183 | $ 189 | $ 6($ 193 | $ 4(s 196 | $ 4
Pulteney 979 1,260 3% 29%| S 662 | S 682 | S 201 S 696 | S 14 | S 710 | S 14
Richburg 609 582 1% -4%| S 1,269 | S 1,282 | S 13 ]S 1,307 | S 26 S 1,333 | S 26
Rushford 1022 1,625 4% 59%]| S 687 | S 715 | S 27 | S 729 | S 14 1S 743 | S 15
Rushville 5 119 5% 2280%| S 801|S 84 |S 4(s 86 |S 21S 87 1S 2
Savona 1151 1,398 3% 21%| S 971 | $ 1,000 | $ 29| S 1,020 | $ 20| S 1,041 | S 20
Scio 383 824 5% 115%| $ 296 | S 311 | S 15| S 317 | S 6(S 324 | S 6
Watkins Glen 6083 8,116 3% 33%| S 4,225 | S 4,352 | S 127 | S 4,439 | S 87 (S 4,528 | S 89
Wayland 3546 4,811 3% 36%| S 3,157 | S 3,252 | S 95 | S 3,317 | S 65| S 3,383 | S 66
Wellsville 10801 14,496 3% 34%| S 7,900 | S 8,137 | $ 237 | S 8,300 | S 163 | S 8,466 | S 166
Whitesville 914 1,707 4% 87%| $ 825 1S 858 | S 33 (S 875 | S 17 | S 893 | S 18

TOTAL 178585 252403 41%| S 135,087 | $ 139,164 | $ 4,077 | S 141,947 | $ 2,783 | $ 144,786 | $ 2,839




2026 - 2028 DAC Approved ILS Cost Share Contributions for Member Libraries - Southern Tier Library System

*Equitable
Percentage
Workflows Cost of 2026 Cost Per Adjustment for
Access Fee: # of Additional Circulation 2025 - 2026 - % | Total 2026 Cost
Includes 1 Additional |Workflow Transaction based Does Not Share Invoice
Workflow Workflow [Stations Per |2024 on 2024 Figures |Total 2026 Cost |Total 2025 Cost |Percent Dollar Change |Include (Includes Percent Percent
Station per Stations |Library ($402 |Library ($.407 per Share Based on |Share Invoice Change from [from 2025- |Message Bee Message Bee ILS|Increase Total 2027 Cost |Increase | Total 2028 Cost
Library Per Library [per Station) [Circulation |Transaction) Formula Based on Formula|2025 - 2026 |2026 ILS Add On Add On) 2026 - 2027 [Share Invoice |2027-2028 |Share Invoice
Addison S 2,081 2| S 804 6005( S 2,444 | S 5329 (S 4,013 33%| S 350 6%| S 4,363.67 4% S 4,560 4%| S 4,765
Alfred S 2,081 1 s 402 10909( S 4,440 | S 6,923 | S 5,478 26%| S 422 5%| S 5,899.77 4% S 6,165 4%| S 6,443
Almond S 2,081 1S 402 4429| S 1,803 | S 4,286 | S 4,320 -1%| S 245 3%| S 4,564.65 4%| S 4,770 4%| S 4,985
Andover S 2,081 1 s 402 3416( S 1,390 | 3873 (S 3,518 10%| S 235 4%]| S 3,752.91 4% S 3,922 4%| S 4,098
Angelica S 2,081 1 s 402 6452 S 2,626 | S 5,109 | S 3,097 65%| $ 302 7%| S 3,398.54 4% S 3,551 4%| S 3,711
Arkport S 2,081 ol $ - 1759( S 716 | S 2,797 | S 2,203 27%| S 170 5%]| S 2,373.14 4%| S 2,480 4%| S 2,591
Atlanta S 2,081 1 s 402 1706| S 694 | S 3,177 | S 3,495 -9%| $§ 198 3%| S 3,693.23 4% S 3,859 4%| S 4,033
Avoca S 2,081 1 s 402 4515 S 1,838 | $ 4,321 | S 4,180 3%| S 279 4% S 4,458.81 4% S 4,659 4%| S 4,869
Bath S 2,081 8|S 3,216 33191| S 13,509 | S 18,806 | S 14,935 26%| S 1,151 5%| S 16,085.82 4%]| S 16,810 4%| S 17,566
Belfast S 2,081 2| S 804 8892( S 3619 (S 6,504 | S 5,159 26%| S 397 5%| S 5,556.49 4%]| S 5,806 4%| S 6,068
Belmont S 2,081 1 s 402 2865( S 1,166 | § 3,649 (S 5,403 -32%| S 306 3%| S 5,709.18 4%]| S 5,966 4%| S 6,234
Bolivar S 2,081 1 s 402 2387 S 972 | S 3455 (S 4,465 -23%| S 253 3%| S 4,717.55 4%]| S 4,930 4%| S 5,152
Branchport S 2,081 1 s 402 7118 S 2,897 | S 5,380 (S 5,129 5%| S 343 4%]| S 5,471.69 4% S 5,718 4%| S 5,975
Canaseraga S 2,081 0| $ - 1749| S 712 | S 2,793 | S 2,837 2%| 161 3%| S 2,997.64 4%]| S 3,133 4%| S 3,273
Canisteo S 2,081 1 s 402 8240( S 3,354 | S 5837 (S 4,248 37%| S 371 6%| S 4,618.94 4%]| S 4,827 4%| S 5,044
Chemung Cty (6 libraries)| $ 12,486 38( S 15,276 252260| $ 102,670 | $§ 130,432 | S 112,968 15%| S 7,549 4%| S 120,516.63 4%]| S 125,939 4%| S 131,605
Cohocton S 2,081 1 s 402 8179( S 3329 (S 5812 (S 5,648 3%| S 377 4%]| S 6,025.35 4% S 6,296 4%| S 6,580
Corning S 2,081 17| $ 6,834 132219| $ 53,813 | S 62,728 | S 53,365 18%| S 3,566 4%]| S 56,931.42 4% S 59,493 4%| S 62,169
Cuba S 2,081 3| S 1,206 30712| S 12,500 | S 15,787 | S 11,099 42%| S 969 6%| S 12,067.94 4% S 12,611 4%| S 13,178
Dundee S 2,081 2| S 804 24289 S 9,886 | S 12,771 | S 8,735 46%| S 762 6%| S 9,497.42 4% S 9,925 4%| S 10,371
Fillmore S 2,081 1 s 402 43103| $ 17,543 | S 20,026 | S 7,933 152%| S 854 8%| S 8,787.91 4% S 9,183 4%\ S 9,596
Friendship S 2,081 1 s 402 5446( S 2,217 | S 4,700 | S 3,987 18%| S 266 4%]| S 4,253.42 4%]| S 4,445 4%\ S 4,645
Greenwood- RC-NA* S 2,081 0| $ - 145( S 59 (S 2,140 | S 2,116 1%| S 141 4%]| S 2,257.53 4% S 2,359 4%| S 2,465
Hammondsport S 2,081 4| $ 1,608 16784 S 6,831 (S 10,520 | S 10,773 2%| S 610 3%| S 11,382.56 4% S 11,895 4%| S 12,430
Hector- RC S 2,081 1 s 402 1289| S 525|S 3,008 | S 3,080 2%| S 174 3%| S 3,254.75 4% S 3,401 4%| S 3,554
Hornell S 2,081 5| S 2,010 29748| S 12,107 | S 16,198 | S 12,625 28%| S 973 5%| S 13,597.92 4% S 14,210 4%| S 14,849
Howard S 2,081 0| $ - 4017| S 1,635 | S 3,716 | S 3,913 -5%| $§ 221 3%| S 4,134.40 4% S 4,320 4%| S 4,515
Jasper S 2,081 0| $ - 3389( S 1,379 | § 3,460 | S 2,854 21%| S 220 5%| S 3,074.34 4% S 3,213 4%| S 3,357
Little Genesee S 2,081 0| $ - 1656| $ 674 | S 2,755 | S 2,701 2%| S 180 4%]| S 2,880.97 4%]| S 3,011 4%\ S 3,146
Middlesex* S 2,081 0| $ - 1200| $ 488 | S 2,569 | S 2,116 21%| S 163 5%| S 2,279.16 4%]| S 2,382 4%| S 2,489
Montour Falls S 2,081 4| $ 1,608 7386( S 3,006 | S 6,695 | S 3,281 104%| S 353 8%| S 3,633.94 4%| S 3,797.43 4%\ S 3,968
Odessa S 2,081 2| S 804 4123| S 1,678 | $§ 4,563 | S 4,116 11%| S 275 4%]| S 4,391.33 4%]| S 4,589 4%\ S 4,795
Penn Yan S 2,081 8|S 3,216 65415| S 26,624 | S 31,921 | S 26,724 19%| S 1,786 4%]| S 28,509.85 4%]| S 29,793 4%\ S 31,133
Prattsburgh S 2,081 1 s 402 6132 S 2,496 | S 4,979 | S 3,558 40%| S 310 6%| S 3,868.24 4%| S 4,042 4%\ S 4,224
Pulteney S 2,081 1 s 402 3782 S 1,539 | $ 4,022 | S 3,472 16%| S 232 4%]| S 3,703.79 4%]| S 3,870 4%| S 4,045
Richburg S 2,081 0| $ - 10478( S 4,265 | S 6,346 | S 4,737 34%| S 413 6%| S 5,150.23 4%| S 5,382 4%\ S 5,624
Rushford S 2,081 0| $ - 3587 S 1,460 | § 3,541 (S 4,685 -24%| S 265 3%| S 4,950.59 4%| S 5,173 4%\ S 5,406
Rushville S 2,081 0| $ - 3186( S 1,297 | $ 3378 | S 2,116 60%| S 206 7%| S 2,322.41 4%]| S 2,427 4%\ S 2,536
Savona S 2,081 0| $ - 3413( S 1,389 | $ 3,470 | S 4,311 -19%| S 244 3%| S 4,554.66 4%]| S 4,760 4%\ S 4,974
Scio S 2,081 0| S - 3213| S 1,308 | $ 3,389 (S 2,688 26%| S 207 5% $ 2,895.03 4%| S 3,025 4%\ S 3,161
Watkins Glen S 2,081 3[S 1,206 32116 $ 13,071 S 16,358 | S 10,717 53%| S 1,045 7%| S 11,762.17 4%| S 12,291 4%\ S 12,844
Wayland S 2,081 3[S 1,206 20896| $ 8,505 | S 11,792 | S 7,860 50%| S 766 7%| S 8,626.10 4%| S 9,014 4%\ S 9,420
Wellsville S 2,081 10| S 4,020 44804| $ 18,235 | S 24,336 | S 21,761 12%| $ 1,454 4%| S 23,215.12 4%| S 24,260 4%\ S 25,351
Whitesville S 2,081 0| S - 3832| S 1,560 | $ 3,641 (S 2,975 22%| S 229 5% S 3,204.19 4%| S 3,348 4%\ S 3,499
TOTAL S 101,971 127| $ 51,054 870432 $ 354,266 | $ 507,291 | $ 419,395 -30%| $ 29,996 7%| $ 449,391 4%| $ 469,610 4%| $ 490,737
Annual Increase in Support for STLS to Maintain ILS for Member Libraries S 29,996 S 20,218 S 21,128

Annual Percentage Increase

7%

4%

4%




